# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Library Room 201 Thursday, October 14, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, September 16, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:45pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP, Club Affairs Karole Obrikat

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: **Present** ASL@AVC: **Present** 

AVC Club Check Mate: **Absent** 

AVC CSNA: **Present**AVC Gamers: Present
Marauder Music: **Present**Model United Nations: **Present** 

Psychology Student Organization: Present

Rotaract: **Present** Skills Club: **Present** 

SNAC Spring 2011: **Present** 

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 11 were present, Quorum is established.

### 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by MUN, seconded by Skills Club. Motion passed 11/0/0.

## 1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

Moved to approve the minutes by MUN, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 11/0/0.

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

AVC CSNA would like to thank ASO once again for the grants that enabled them to send two delegates to the CSNA Conference; AVC is representing the state body at this conference.

## II. REPORTS

## **CLUB REPORTS**

**MUN**: Next conference: 11/15/2010 at UCSB. MUN won 7 awards at their last conference. **PSO**: Dr. Phil Show on 9/20 was a success; they raised around \$400—they had a great time. **Skills Club**: Raised \$140 selling candy Homecoming Week. PSO and AVC Gamers helped them

**AVC Gamers**: Last week Game Night was a success; the next date is 10/22 from 12-9pm in the Student Lounge. The also asked if SOAR can participate in AVC Gamers night; Dr. Zimmerman replied that they could participate as long as they are not gambling, as they are AVC students.

**Alpha Iota**: AGS Fall Convention is on 10/30 at Citrus College. On 10/23 they will hold a car wash at Louis Burger; AI is selling pre-sale tickets for \$5. They sold caramel apples during homecoming week, but were unsure of the total sales. They are selling candy on 10/20, 21; then, from 10/25-10/28 they will be selling candy out of a Halloween style ice cream van in the fire lane.

**ASL@AVC**: Silent Game Night on 10/15 from 5:30 to 7:00; from 7:30 to 9:30, author of Deaf President Now, and presenter, Dr. Angel Ramos will visit from Washington DC.

**AVC Campus Christian Club**: Sold popcorn/beads during Homecoming. Yesterday they had Campus Clean-Up and wish to do this on a regular basis. Check Mate President Brian Taylor assisted.

SNAC FALL 2010: Assisted at the Health Fair by taking vitals and blood sugar to students.

## **Advisor's Report:**

**Dr. Zimmerman**: Your myAVC administrator/group leader must be in the group to activate administration; in addition, they must adhere to all of the rules and regulations related to being a group leader, including never to give the password to another person or the leadership role to someone else—if they need to excuse themselves from their responsibility, another leader must be installed. ONLY group leaders and administrators are allowed access to the group tools. Here are your club financial reports—check them to make sure they are accurate—if you aren't sure, shame on you. The auditors are coming this month and these figures will be used. Unchartered clubs will lose their account money and it will revert to ASO's account unless the club is re-chartered today.

Monday thru Thursday, the Accreditation team will be on campus. Be excited for our reaccreditation because what this means is that your degree is highly valued.

SOAR students are encouraged to join your clubs; encourage this as they are college students. Tomorrow, Lancaster is working with a Chinese Delegation of 15 to come and look at SOAR. Manny suggests that emails, flyers, school bulletins, and advertisements to advertise club meetings will foster SOAR club membership.

### **Chair Report:**

**Karole Obrikat** announces that ICC has 11 activated clubs and looks forward to increased club growth and participation over the course of the 2010-11 year. Thanks the clubs for their Homecoming participation and encourages follow-up with SOAR memberships.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Club Activations/Reactivations

MUN moved to re-activate SNAC FALL 2010, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 11/0/0. AI moved to re-activate Fire Academy 2011, seconded by Skills Club. Motion passed 11/0/0. MUN moved to re-activate SNAC Spring 2012, seconded by Skills Club. Motion passed 11/0/0.

### 3.2 Club Activities

**SNAC Spring 2012**: Moves to approve a Party Lite fundraiser to run from 10/15 thru 11/12. They also move to have a Jamba Juice fundraiser TBA 10% profit. Gamers seconded. Motion passed 11/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moves to approve a community service activity of helping with Bowling and Special Olympics on Tuesday from 3:30 to 5:30 on Sierra Highway. Gamers seconded. Motion passed 11/0/0.

## V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

There will be a Learning Center Fundraiser for the Ocher Scholarship on Saturday, 10/23: Oktoberfest, and will be serving knockwurst and beer \$15, and \$12 for students. Dr. Fisher/ ROTARY Club Lobster & Steak Scholarship dinner is coming up.

SAC's Earthquake event on 10/21 from 10-12 will inform students on earthquake protection.

The Day of the Dead Display will run from 10/25-10/29 in the bookstore hallway.

HAUNTED HOUSE and costume contest, staff and office contest is on 10/28.

Dia de los Muertos Art exhibit and music is on 11/02 from 11-2pm.

Be Smart with Body Art event is on 11/10 in Library Plaza and Student Lounge.

An announcement via myAVC group email will be sent out stating the dates of the nest meeting.

# VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:14 pm by MUN, seconded by Skills Club, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 11/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:14 pm.